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San Jose, CA 95123





Dear Elizabeth:





RE:     Santa Teresa Village





As you know, because of prior commitments I will be unable to attend your March 18, 1999 meeting.  When February 23rd was scheduled for the second meeting, I rearranged my calendar in order to attend.  Unfortnately, when you rescheduled to March 18th, you did not ask me if I was available.  As I have previously advised you, my March 18th commitments can not be rescheduled.  Hopefully, Joell Harris, our Excess Property Manager, will be able to attend the meeting on my behalf.





In my absence, I would like to convey to your group the activity Lucky Stores has taken since the January 25th meeting:





·	Maintenance: Lucky has retained Trestle Management, a local property management company, to inspect the property and provide weekly status reports and photographs.  If the field person from Trestle sees a parking lot maintenance problem, they are instructed to call Duckett-Wilson.  If there are maintenance items related to Lucky's building, Trestle is to immediately call our maintenance department.





Additionally, we have also retained a maintenance person who lives in the area to visit the site each Monday morning and to repair/clean any items which have occurred during the previous weekend.





Other maintenance related steps which Lucky has taken are:





1. Immediately upon closing our store, the recycling center was removed.


2.	A security alarm system has been installed in our store.


3.	The roof on our building has been cleaned.


4.	All unsightly building signs will be removed.


5.	Windows will be painted.


6.	The front and rear areas of our store have been cleaned, particularly the loading dock area.








·	Major Renovations: Trestle Management has provided an evaluation of deferred maintenance for the Santa Teresa Village Center.  We are in the process of obtaining proposals for costs estimates and expect to receive the proposals shortly.  For example, I have spoken with several property management firms to learn how other centers handle the "pigeon problems".
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�
Senior Transportation: Lucky provided the manager of the Santa Teresa Apartment complex with a quantity of VTA day passes for distribution to residents on an as-needed basis.  The pass permits residents to travel free of charge on the VTA system.  We also offered the residents of Santa Teresa Village a coupon for a cloth shopping bag and will ensure that anyone requesting assistance with their purchases will receive the necessary aid to get to the bus stop.





Additionally, I spoke with the Service Representative for the Outreach Senior Agency and was advised that senior citizens in the Santa Teresa Apartment complex may qualiify for the program.  I have asked the Representative to send information on the program and will share this with the complex manager, if appropriate.





·	Sales Transaction: Lucky has reached agreement with Duckett-Wilson on the sale of Lucky's building.  The purchase agreement is being prepared by our legal department, and we expect the agreement will be signed shortly.  As I have previously advised you, Duckett-Wilson will have only a short period of time to satisfy conditions and close escrow.





·	Potential Tenants: Since the January meeting I have contacted a number of retail tenants and brokers representing various tenants and have provided a. number of potential tenants with demographic information on the site.  All responses from tenants have been forwarded to Duckett-Wilson.





Contrary to the information contained in your meeting notice flyer, I want to confirm that Lucky Stores will not release the supermarket restrictions.  However, Lucky Stores' management has agreed to allow a Smart & Final or a specialty-type food tenant which would provide the necessary daily food items to those customers who do not have transportation.  I have asked Duckett-Wilson's leasing manager to contact Smart & Final again to see if their evaluation of the site has changed.  We have also asked Duckett-Wilson to attempt to find a specialty-type food tenant to provide necessary daily food items.





Lucky will continue to work with Duckett-Wilson, City representatives and the community in order to ensure that the vacant building is retenanted as quickly as possible.





Elizabeth, please convey this update to your group along with my regrets for not being at the meeting.


                       Very truly yours,





Mary W. Davi


Area Real Estate Manager


/md





cc:	Charlotte Powers, Councilmember


     Tom Wilson, Duckett-Wilson


